
Minutes of the Mimesott Beach Town Com中SSioners’Meeting

August 9, 2016

The meeting ofthe Board of Commissioners (BOC), Tqwn ofMimesott Beach, WaS

held Tuesday, August 9, 2016 at 7‥00 P.M at the Mime中tt Beach Town Ha11.

Members present: Mayor Josh Potter, Commissioner Ti車Fowler, Commissioner

Carolyn Casey, Commissioner Eber Warren and Comm時SIOner Cliff Braly.

Members absent: nOne

Others present: Carolyn Braly, Town Manager; Pete Hall; Shaman Paul; Demis

Hunenik, Plaming Board Chaiman; and Doug Anderson & Doma Reynolds of

Arlington Place.

Mayor Potter welcomed everyone to the meeting, Calleq the meeting to order at

7:00pm with a moment of silence and led everyone in t弘e U.S. Pledge ofAllegiance.

Mayor Potter called for any discussion or revision to th? August 9, 2016 BOC meeting

agenda・ Commissioner Fowler moved to approve the agenda as anended. All ayes.

Mayor Potter called for any discussion or revision to July 12, 201 6 meeting minutes.

Commissioner Warren moved to approve the minutes. All ayes.

PUBLIC COMMENTS :

Doma Reynolds invited the Commissioners to an Arlington Place Open House August

25th from 4pm-6pm. There will be 5 homes open to visit and refreshments wi11 be at the

Club house.

Mr. Hunenik reported he has checked a11 ofthe town’s street lights and there were l l

not working. He reported this to Tideland and he said thpy were fixing them. He asked

ifa report could be put in the newsletter and posted on the webpage to remind folks to

report any outages.

Mr. Hunenik asked what the latest plan is regarding the qeer population. He has lots of

damage done by deer in his yard. Commissioner Fowler( Said there is no plan in place.

Commissioner Fowler said he would contact bow huntin担ubs since the hunting

restriction has been removed from the Town’s ordinance?. He will report at the next

meeting.

Mr. Hunenik brought up again that the fire hydrants needed to be located and painted

because some are not visible because ofweeds and undeisrowth and they look terrible.

He also voiced a concem that fire fighters had to call forfa 2nd punper truck to put out a

Small vehicle魚re in his neighborhood last week. He wohdered what would happen if

血ere was a large house fire. Mr. Hunenik asked what the town could do.



Commissioner Braly said the hydrants do not have enough water or water pressure to

蕊管監禁謹言も黒岩蒜謹墓誌詣嵩霊諾。r if
we could invite the chiefhere to answer his questions a串concems? Mayor Potter said

the fire department’s albility is limited because ofthe lack of funds and lack of

manpower. All of the firefighters are volunteers. Com甲SSIOner Fowler reminded the

board that the town does not contribute to the宜re depart垂ent. Mayor Potter said the

town stopped doing that when the fire tax was put into place. He said he would宜nd out

the time ofthe next meeting and go with Mr. Humenik∴

Shaman Paul reported she had repaired doors/gates to help keep her mother’s dogs

COntained・ She said she had not been aware there was a problem. She said she would

try to stay on top ofthe situation so it does not happen again. Mayor Potter said the
town has had complaints about the dogs for years. Seve担years ago, the town adopted

a policy that a11 dogs had to be under the controI oftheir)owner. That means the dogs

have to be contained in their yard, On a leash and/or und6r voice control. Dave Stewart

dropped the complaint. Mayor Potter thanked Shaman Paul for taking care ofthe

situation.

Town Manager’s Report: There are two approved zoning pemit applications: 1.

Mr. & Ms. Brian Smith for a modular home on Phi11ipsDrive. We are waiting for
the bond to release the pemit for the home. 2. Mr. Meedows ofHardison Drive is

adding a storage shed.

Planning Board Report: Demis Hunenik reported thel board met last week. No

recommendations at this time.

Old Business: for discussion and possible action

l. Arlington Place engineer’s report葛Mayor Potte中reminded everyone也at he had

Sent a letter several months ago to Mr. Anderson)aSking for a report on血e roads

in anticipation of血e Burton Fgms Le請er of Credit expiring September 22,

2016. He reported he,d received a comprehensiwie engineer,s report from

Quibble & Associates regarding血e roads in Arlihgton place. All

COmmissioners had a copy. This report is made a part ofthe minutes by

reference and is available upon request. Mayor Potter reported it is a nine-Page

report with recommendations to have the road palyed within the next 2-3 years.

There were included two estimates to do the wor中one from Quibble

($1,043,157.41) and the other from S.T. Wootenl(1,434,127.60).

2. CCD drainage - Commissioner Braly reported叫ere was still a low spot that Mr.

Heath will take care oftomorrow. He said sod would be put in the ditch on

Hardison just before it reached Country Club Dr中e to help eliminate erosion

COming from the culvert. Commissioner Braly sqid the dirt that was dug out on

Hardison was put in瓜e low spots in the yard ofMr. Atkins on CCD with his

Permission. Saved hauling off the dirt.

3. Animal controL Commissioner Casey reported吐e animals are under control



and the complaint received has been o能cial dropped.

New Business: for discussion and possible motion or aption

l. Arlington Place roads proposal/letter of credit - Mayor Potter reported he’d

received a letter from Mr. Anderson dated July 29th with a proposed plan to take

Care Of血e remalrmg rOad work. Mr. Anderson軸vd they plan to do half of血e

WOrk next year (201 7) in血e first six months and圧he remainder血e following

year (201 8). He said he fen it would not inconv<叩ient the residents too badly by

doing it in two parts. Commissioner Fowler asked ifthe plan had been shared

With the Home Owners Association. Mr. Anderson said, “nOt fully.”

Ms・ Doma Reynolds said the plan had been posted on their webpage and it is

available to them. Mr. Anderson said the wok would be done on the older

SeCtions first; those needing the most repair. Mayor Potter said in addition to

the assessments sent to Burton Fams Developm印t Company, LLC, Michael

Strader, Jr. with Quibble & Associates sent a letter dated July 3 1 , Stating the

remaining Le請er ofCredit of $1,713,600 was mQre than adequate to complete

the remaining work on the roads. The letter in it? entirety may be seen in血e

Townhall. Mayor Potter said on July 5th the town received a letter from

Arlington Place Home Owners Association with 49 signatures represe血g 28

di範汀ent PrOPerties stating血ey were satisfied w華h the situation and did not

Want tO take over the road maintenance anytime?OOn. Commissioner Fowler

expressed concems that瓜e property owners did not want to take on the added

expenses of the roads and asked whether the property owners would take over

the roads when血ey are certified that血ey meet state standards? Mr. Anderson

Said it was not automatic and瓜ere were probably not enough homes to tcke it

OVer. Mayor Po請er reported Mrs. Braly, the town manager, reCeived a letter

dated August l, 201 6 from Mr. Anderson requesting the extension ofthe le軸er

Ofcredit on September 22. Mayor Potter said the board has也e infomation, the

Certified statement from the engmeer and the extension request. He asked if

they wanted to vote now or wait until the next meeting. Commissioner Fowler

asked ifthe property owners had a d縦erent view would it make any di士ference.

Mayor Potter said, “nO, this is between the town and the developers.”

Commissioner Braly moved to extend the le請er of credit until September 22,

2017. All ayes.

2. Letter of Commendation for Commmity Day - Mayor Potter read a proposed

Letter of Commendation to Val Calcavecc血a for her efforts in organizing the

first Community Day Parade July 16th. commi$Sioner Fowler asked the Town

Manager to post the letter on our webpage. Co叫missioner Braly moved to

approve. All ayes.

3. Appointment of Planhing Board member(S) - CQmmissioner Fowler introduced

and moved to nominated Mr. Pete Hall to the Plaming Board. All ayes. There

are sti11 two vacant seats on the Plaming Board.

4. Certificates ofDeposit - Commissioner Warren moved to rollover two CDs,



#4101210369 and #4101215681 maturing respectively August l lth and August

15th, tO 13 months @ 0.07%. All ayes.

5. Trash pickup in the mobile home park - Commispioner Casey reported the new

OWner aSked the town to put the mobile home pa車k on its Waste Industries pick

up schedule・ He wants to get rid ofthe large du平psters and go to individual

CartS & recycle bins. Waste Industries has given the town a quote of $9.57 for

each site plus tomage. Mr. Foster would reimbuise the town for this cost.

Commissioner Wanen said the town would nee串co血act from Mr. Foster.

Commissioner Fowler thought it was a good ideaトFollowing fu血er discussion,

Mayor Potter asked the town manager wi11 get m平e details on cost, COnfim

details with Mr. Foster and report back to血e coヰmissioners at the September

m∞t血g.

Financial Report鵜Commissioner Warren

Financial Report: Commissioner Warren reported the To証l is in good shape. The

town-s current assets as of July 3 1 , 201 6 are: First Citizeh‘s Bank Checking $5,424.92;

First Citizen’s MM $243,863.07; First South Bank & SaVings $224,756. 12; North

Carolina Management Trust is $201 ,059.01 ; Petty Cash $50.00. The town currently

器;詔書,誤認露悪能管認置留20’361 ・24; and

Miscellaneous: Commissioner Fowler asked that the street light report be put on the

Webpage and in血e next newsletter.

Commissioner Warren moved to a句oun. A11 ayes.


